DEPARTMENT of PUBLIC WORKS County of Lassen

PETE HEIMBIGNER, Director
Public Works/Road/Transportation 707 Nevada Street, Suite 4

Susanville, CA 96130

( 530) 251-8288
July 30, 2024 FAX: (530) 251-2675

TO: Board of Supervisors
Agenda Date: August 13, 2024
FROM:  Department of Public Works
SUBJECT: Rejection of Bid Received for the Janesville Grade Guardrail Replacement Project, Federal Aid

Project HSIPL 5907(073)

RECOMMENDATION: Reject bid submitted on July 18, 2024 for the Janesville Grade Guardrail
Replacement Project

DISCUSSION: On June 20, 2024, the above named project was let under formal bidding procedures. The
bid opening date was July 18, 2024 with one (1) bid received as follows:

Highway Specialty Company, Inc. $1,107,337.50

The amount of this bid is above the engineer’s estimate for the project, and exceeds the amount of funding
budgeted for the project. Additionally, only one bid was received for the project.
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BID STARTS — DATE: June 05, 2024
BID OPENING — DATE: July 18, 2024
DEPARTMENT: Public Works

FOR: Janesville Grade Guardrail Replacement
PERSONS PRESENT: PLEASE PRINT YOUR NAME
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